PUBLIC RECORD

From: Roger Simpson [mailto:roger@panpac.biz]

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2013 12:42 PM

To: FARRANT Kim

Cc: Drew. Elsbury@cockburncement.com.au; Vince. Valastro@cockburncement.com.au; HATCHER
Emma; STOCKWELL Julian

Subject: Quicklime from Thailand

Dear Kim,

Volumes of quicklime imports from Thailand at low prices continue to increase and cause injury to
Cockburn.

Our letter of 21 October 2013 provides volumes and prices of imports of quicklime from Thailand up
to end-September 2013. According to ABS import statistics, during October 2013 5015 tonnes of
quicklime were imported from Thailand at an FOB export price of AUD 109/tonne. Hereunder is an
updated table of imports of quicklime from Thailand from 2009 to October 2013.

Year Quantity (mt) Value (AUD) ( Alhj I;/':nptt'lng)
2010 5,573.76 693,254.98 124.38
2011 10,066.13 1,227,652.51 121.96
2012 14,645.43 1,778,896.97 121.46
Jan —Oct, 2013 20,830.64* 2,314,015.56 111.09

*Annualised = 24,996.77 mt.

It is disappointing that there is no indication on the public record that the Commission is
investigating the dumping status of Chememan Thailand’s exports during January-lune 2010

Regards,
Roger
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